To, Date: 04/03/2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF)

FCA-Nodal Officer

Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur

(Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.

FP/RJ/ROAD/42702/2019 on dated 20t February. 2020.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding
“Widening of Road and Construction of Divider from Sr. School Lohagal to police Chowki
Shastri Nagar Ajmer, District - Ajmer, Rajasthan” Forest Diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]J/ROAD/42702/20109.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web

portal for you reference and further Processing.

Point wise Compliance Report is as following:
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